The Board of Supervisors convened in adjourned session, members present Chair Raymond Drey, Rhett Leonard and Creston Schubert.

At 9:00 a.m., this being the time and place as published, Chair Drey opened the public hearing for the consideration of the FY-2022 County Budget. At 9:15 a.m., Chair Drey closed the public hearing. There was no one present for the hearing. Leonard moved to approve Resolution 21-9 Elected Officials Salaries for FY-22. Schubert seconded the motion and it carried, all voting Aye. A motion by Schubert and seconded by Leonard to approve Resolution 21-10-Adoption and Certification of the FY22 County Budget. Motion carried, all voting Aye.

Minutes of the meeting held March 9, 2021 were read and approved.

Schubert moved to approve and authorize the Chair to sign Resolution 21-11 Mailbox Replacement Policy. Leonard seconded the motion and it carried, all voting Aye.

A motion by Schubert and seconded by Leonard to approve and authorize the Chair to sign and Application for Underground Construction from Schaller Telephone-Replacing copper with Fiber in Hayes Sec 36,25,24,13,2,3,4,35,1,11,14,15,16,21,9,22,27, 28,26,12,23,36,34,35,; Blaine Township-Sections-33. Motion carried, all voting Aye.

Bob Anderson and Tom Bertram from Architect by Design presented several plans with regards to the courthouse renovation. They will present various cost estimates at a later meeting for Board consideration.

Sargeant Corey Trucke and Ed Sohm, Emergency Management, presented recommendations for Medical Examiner Investigators. Leonard moved and Schubert seconded a motion to appoint Robert Welte, Joyce Schnabel and Corey Trucke as Medical Examiner Investigators for a 2 year term ending March 31, 2023. Motion carried, all voting Aye.

A motion by Drey and seconded by Leonard to compensate Robert Welte and Joyce Schnabel \$100 each plus meal reimbursement for an initial training seminar. Motion carried, all voting Aye.

Schubert moved to amend the agenda to include consideration of the Iowa Department of Public Health Bureau of Emergency and Trauma Services Application for the Ida County Emergency Services. Leonard seconded the motion and it carried, all voting Aye. Leonard moved to approve and authorize the Chair to sign said application. Schubert seconded the motion and it carried, all voting Aye.

Leonard moved to approve and authorize the Chair to sign Resolution 21-12 Weed Resolution. Schubert seconded the motion and it carried, all voting Aye. Resolutions 21-9, 21-10, 21-11 and 21-12 are on file and maybe reviewed in the Auditor's Office and on the idacounty.iowa.gov website. Resolution 21-12 Weed Resolution will be published per Iowa Code.

Discussion was held on the mowing and haying of the landfill property. Drey moved to approve the Household Hazardous Material Collection Day as August 18, 2021 for rural residents only, with a charge of \$2.50 per lb. and the first 100 lbs free per customer. Schubert seconded the motion and it carried, all voting Aye.

A claim from the Self-Funding Fund in the amount of \$294.50 for Benefit's Inc was approved.

The Board acknowledged receipt of manure management plans from Home Site/Jeremy Paulsen.

There being no further business, the Board adjourned to meet again at 9:00 a.m., Tuesday, March 30, 2021 or on call of the Chair.

/s/ Lorna Steenbock Auditor $\frac{/s/\text{ Raymond Drey}}{\text{Chair}}$